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Diamond Williams l O O 3 o V - E - W  
From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 5.3.1 1 Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition.pdf 

Tuesday, May 03,201 1 3:17 PM 

Gulf Power Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition 

A. s/Terry A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

6. Docket No. 100304-EU 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 4 pages 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition 

5131201 1 



Tony A. Davis 
Assistant Secretary and 
Assistant Treasurer 

One Energy Place 
Pensamla. Florida 32520-0786 

Tel850.444.66M 
Fax 850.444.6026 
TADAVISQsouthernco.com 

A M U I H l R N  COMPANV 

May 3,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: Docket No. 100304-EU 

Enclosed herein is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic 
Deposition, filed by electronic mail in the above referenced docket. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosure 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN R E  Territorial Dispute Between ) 
Choctawhatchea Electtic Cooperative, Inc. ) 
and Gulf Power Company 1 

Docket No. 100304-EU 

CFRTIFICATE OF SFRVICF 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 3rd day of 
May, 201 1, on the following: 

MS. LEiw V. QRANTWA NORM H. HORTON, JRM. EARLY 
CHOUAWWTCHEE ELECTRIC Coop., MESSER Lr;w FIRM FL F w e ~ c  SERVCE Couulsslorr 

R u n  R JAEOER, Eso. 

INC. P. 0. BOX 15578 
~ _ _  _ _  

P. 0. BOX 512 
DEFUNIAKSPRINQS, R32435-0512 

TALLWASSEE, FL32317 - 

Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for GuH Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Territorial Dispute Between 1 
choctawha~ee Electric cooperative, Inc. ) 
and Gulfpower Company 1 

Docket No. 100304-EU 
Date: May 3,201 1 

NOTICE OF TAKING TELEPHONIC DE POSrn ON 

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on Friday, May 6, 2011, Gulf Power 

Company, by and through its undersigned attorneys, will take the telephonic deposition of 

Martin J. Blake, beginning at 1:00 p.m. (Eastern Daylight Time) at Dr. Blake’s place of 

business, 6001 Claymont Village Drive, Suite 8, Crestwood, Kentucky 40014. Parties may 

participate by calling 1-888-654-2663 and enteaing the following passcode: 44678814. This 

deposition is being taken before an authorized court reporter or some other person authoxized to 

admiuister oaths and take acknowledgments. This deposition is being taken for the purpose of 

discovery, for use at trial, or both of the foregoing, or such other purposes as are permitted under 

applicable and governing rules. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons needing a 

special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the undersigned attorney 

not later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding at (850) 432-2451. 

1 
13052 HAY-3= 



Submitted this 3d day of May, 201 1. 

Florida Bar No.: 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No.: 007455 
STEVEN R GRZFFIN 
Florida Bar No.: 0627569 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 
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